
AGENDA
Donnelly City Council

Monday, October t9,2O2O at 6:00pm
Donnelly Community Center
169 Halferty Street, Donnelly

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CATL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

CONSENT AGENDAI (one motion needed for the Consent Agendo)
City Council Minutes - Septembet 2I,2O2O
Vouchers - September 17, 2020 thru October 74,2O2O
Treasurer Report - September 2020
Payroll Summary - September 24, 2020, October 5,2O2O, and October 8, 2020

PUBLIC COMMENT:
At this time, the Mayor will call for any comments from the public on any subject whether or not it is on the agenda for
any item(s) the public may wish to bring forward and discuss. Please limit comments to three (3) minutes. TheCity

Council does not take any action or make any decisions during pu blic comment. To request Council action duringthe
Business portion of a Council meeting, contact City Clerk at least one week in advance of a meeting.

DISCUSSION ITEMS:

Airport Access-Demar Burnett, Josh Murrey

Stibn ite Advisory Committee-Gene Tyler

BUSINESS AGENDA (Action ltems)

AB 20-40 Request to Adopt Ordinance on Short Term Rental Properties

EXECUTIVE SESSION:

Land Acquisition - Pursuant to ldaho Code 14-206 (7],(c) To acquire an interest in real property not

owned by a public agency.

Action ltem: Roll call vote to go into Executive Session

Time went into Executive Session

Time coming out of Executive Session

Roll Call

PUBTIC HEARING

Short Term Rental Property Ordinance



Action ltem: Action or direction of topic discussed in Executive Session (as warranted)

STAFF REPORTS:

ADJOU RN MENT:
NEXT MEETING DATE:

Monday, November 76, 2O2O

Any person needing special accommodation to participate in the above noticed meeting should contact
the City Clerk's Office at, 208-325-8859, at least 24 hours in advance ofthe meeting date.



City Council Meeting on

Monday, September 21, 2020 at 6:00p.m.
Donnelly Community Center

Meeting called to order by Mayor Dorris at 6:00 p.m.

Roll Call: Mayor Dorris, Councilmember Davenport, Councilmember Minshall, Councilmember
Henggeler, Councilmember BerSquist, and City Clerk Clemens present.

ACTION ITEM

Motion by Bergquist, 2'd by Davenport to approve amended agenda. Davenport (yes),

Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), Bergquist (yes). Motion carried.

CONSENT AGENDA

Motion by Minshall, 2nd bv Bergquist to acce pt the consent agenda. Davenport (yes), Minshall
(yes), Henggeler (yes), Bergquist (yes). Motion carried.

DISCUSSION ITEMS

ldaho Transportation Department Hwy 55 Smith Ferry to Rainbow Bridge Project.
L-mile section of road north of Smith Ferry. Road work to be completed: two - 12' lanes, 4'
shoulders on each side of roadway, straightening and new guardrail. Monday - Thursday
closure 10:00 am to 2:00 pm. Weekend flaggers. Hwy 95 official detour route.

West Central Mountains Economic Development Council-Andrew Mentzer
Highlighted achievements of 2020: new housing report, grants awarded, pathways/single-track
sidewalks. Economic Summit has been cancelled.

Scptember 21. 2020
Clity Council Meeting Minutes

City of Donnelly
169 Halferty Street

P.O. Box 725
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

MINUTES

Mayor Dorris lead Pledge of Allegiance

PUBTIC COMMENT
Mayor Dorris asked for any public comment
No Public Comment

I



BUSINESS AGENDA: (Action ltems)

AB 20-35 Stibnite Letter of Support
Letter in support ofthe Stibnite Gold Project and Midas Gold's efforts to restore the Stibnite
mining a rea.

Motion by Minshall, 2'd bv Henggeler to authorize the Mayor to sign letter of support on
behalf ofthe City of Donnelly. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), Bergquist (yes)

Motion carried.

AB 20-37 Transportation Plan

New Donnelly Transportation Plan completed by TO Engineering. Plan has been reviewed by

P&Z and is being recommended to the City Council for approval.

Motion B ut znd Daven to approve and adopt the 2020 City of Donnelly
Transportation Plan. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), Bergquist (yes). Motion
ca rried.

AB 20-38 Designation of Fair Housing Resource Person
Update City of Donnelly Compliance Records Fair Housing Resource Person
Motion bv Minshall, 2nd bv Henggeler to designate City Clerk, Lori Clemens as Fair Housing
Resource Person. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), Bergquist (yes). Motion
ca rrie d.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

Pursuant to ldaho Code74-206 (11 (C) "to acquire an interest in real property not owned by a

pu blic agency".
Motion bv Davenport, 2'd bv Minshall to enter Executive Session pursuant to ldaho Code 74-

206 (1) (c) to acquire an interest in real property not owned by a public agency. Davenport
(yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), Bergquist (yes). Motion carried.
Entered Executive Session at 6:50 pm

Exited Executive Session at 7:20 pm

Roll Call: Dorris (yes), Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), Bergquist (yes)

)
Scptcmber 21, 2020
City Council Meeting Minutes

Short Term Rental Ordinance
P&Z reviewed, held public hearing, and passed ordinance to City Council for review. Public
Hearing will be held on October 19, 2020 through City Council.

AB 20-36 Donnelly Public Library use of City Property

Library Representative not present

Motion by Hensseler, 2d bv Minshall to table discussion. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes),

Henggeler (yes), Bergquist (yes). Motion carried.

AB 20-39 Designation of 504/ADA Coordinator
Update City of Donnelly Compliance Records 504/ADA Coordinator.
Motion bv Minshall,2nd by Bersquist to designate City Clerk, Lori Clemens as 504/ADA
Coordinator. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), Bergquist (yes). Motion carried.



Action taken based on Executive Session per ldaho Code 7 -2OG (7) (c) to acquire an interest in
real property not owned by a public agency
Motion bv Heneeel er, 2nd bv Bersquist to authorize the Mayor to purchase property discussed
in executive session, with the cap amount discussed in the executive session. Davenport (yes),

Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), Bergquist (yes). Motion carried.

STAFF REPORT

Staff report was included with packet

ADJOURNMENT

Motion bv Davenport, 2nd bv Minshall to adjou rn next heduled meetinB October 1.9,

2020 at 6:00 p.m. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Hen s), Bergq uist (yes). Motion
ca rried.

Adjourned at 7:47 p.m.

ATTEST:

Lori Clemens, City Clerk

September 21, 2020
City Council Mceting Minutes

)



to /14/20
1-2,30:24

CITY OF DONNEI,I,Y

cl.ir Det.il3 by Posted D.t.
Eo! clriG tr6 09/11/2o to 10/11/2O

lof l
aP100v

ove! .IEnt e:.rEnditule

vendor l/N@/
Inwoice */hv Date/De3cription Li.n. S Po I Fund O.g Acct

cash
Object Proj Accouht

5031 -99626E 1?0 ADOaE SYSTETTS rNC_

I 12?3708650 1Ol08/20 OctobG! Seryic.
rotat !o! Vendo. I

5OO3 T38O?S 314 TI,LISON IIATZENBUA!.ER

P1.ming ed zoning rahiDi.t..tion
L 092120 09/30/20 ,dtrihi.ltlrtion July-sept

14.99
!4.99

14,99

315. O0

361.00

10.00

50.60

105.57

376.00

10.00
10.00

10 {1100 520

51 {3400 550

51 t1100 520

10190

10100

10100

10100

315.00
315.00

501{ 134223 8 AXArY:rrCAr r,rBOrrtOFtES. t!rc

t 15103 O9/3O/2O T.3tin9-coppet/L.d
Tot.1 lor ven ior

Totat for Vendor

9 ASSOC, OF IDAIO PI'BLIC TIORKS

Total for Vendor

361.00
361.00

s009 138235

2020 AIPra xetn!€llhip - (en Linshatt
L 2O2O lO/01/2O nErb€rlhip

5010 138245 1{ BOrSE OTtICE EOUIptErr
Copier Maihtehance

I 1N242268O |O/OL/2O copier Dinteuce - Sept
2 IN242268O 10/01/20 copier @intenace - SeI,t
3 1N242268O 10/01/20 copie. @1.teDrc. - sept

rot!] fo! vendo!

32. S9

15.18
2.33

50.60

10

51

41100

41100

{1100

10100

10100

10100

611

611

611

105.5'
105.57

{3400 463

5O3O -996278 29 CITY OF DONNEITY - EATER

sater BiUing/Seve!-3?0 N. xain-249 Corb€t t6ne
! O92A2O2O O9/2a/2O septetuet
2 O92a2O2O 09/28120 septoibcr-3?o n. rain

Total fo. vendor

3!10.00

36.00

375. O0

{4300

4{300

rl15

rl15

1o1oo

10100

51

10

10

10 41100 330

10100

5011 138255 257 CASCTDE XARDWTXE

Bi11inE
I 2oo9-23o00 09/18/20 coupriDgs/Brling Isint

Total lor Vddor:



LO/t4/20
12,30,24

CItY OE DONNEI,IY

Claim Det.ilr by Poated D.te
Fo! crai[! rre O9/L7/2O t:o !O/\4/2O

2of1
ap10ov

Ove! sP.nt exFnditule

vendo! i/Ne/
Invoice l/Inv Date/Descliption Po I Fmd org Acct

Ca!h
objcct Ploj &cout

5002 138085 236 COASTLTNE EQUrpr{ENr

JD Blcth@ 1500h! Setuice
7 729541 09/17120 IIYD/IRANS Oil Backh@

Total !o. v.ndo.:

5012 134265 240 CONSOLTDATED EIIC?A.ICAL

c.rpglound-electric.l Rv Host
1 4438-5034t O9/25/2O Cdndtjt

76.61
76.61

76.61

43.42

11' . 90

11.12
43. t2

1o ,f 3010 134

10 41100 ?00

10100

10100

10190

10100

10100

2

1992 -99629E 318 critic.l a@l
S!!.ty J.cket.-Bnce/xen

! 725A06l O9/L6/20 J.cket'

Iotal fo! vendo!

Total for vendor

Total for V.ndor

T6t.1 f6r V.nd6r:

119. 90

119.90

5013 13a27S 202 C$C BUSTNESS

L LOOL2O2O 10101/20 telephon.-oct
2 LOOL2O2O 10/01/20 telephon.-oct
3 10012020 1Ol01/20 telephon.-oct

lotal fo! v.ndor

54.5{
23. L7

4.19
83.90

41100

41100

41100

10100

10100

10100

83.90

10 .92

10.92

10.92

33,993.00

10

51

52

437

437

437

5015 138285 38 Dr6 
',rrE, 

rr,ac.

Ilionthly contlact f..
1 006r1286-IN O9l30/20 sept.dc! contract f..

tronthly COrirRtCt fEE

5006 138095 
'99999 

DR- PIPELINE LI'
step Tank In6tallltion/carBglound Host

1 559 O9/2A/20 calpgloEd Hos! slep rek hst

51 a1100 520

10 4{100 70033, 993. O0

33, 993.00

10 43010 553



10 /14 /20
12:30:24

CITY OF DONNEL,,I

Claih Detail5 by Po.t.d Date
For claia ,16 o9/L1/2o to to/t1/20

3of7

Ower rtEnt €xp€nditure

vendo. f/N@/
hvoice f ,/Inw D.telDelcription Po I Fund olg Acct

C.rh
obJ.ct Ptoj accost

5016 138295 2?2 DRI(E DMRSTEIED 
',Lxonthly lfatet Syltd OpGratioDl S.Rice!

1 a22 O1/O1/2O rl.te! Sy!t@ S.ryier S.pt.d.
nonthly CON:TRACT IEE

375.00

3?5.00

3?5_00

118.40

34 .00

25.34

118. {0
114.40

5017 134305 149 DrrBOrS

1 IN-2o192a9 09/14120 ihaic.I

total for vendo!

aotal fo! vendor:

Total for v€ndor

Total fo! vendor

51 41100 351

51 {3400 162

51 41100 431

51 43,100 {33

51 43rt00 a33

10

51

10

1o

rt4100

44100

700

700

10173

10100

10100

10100

10190

10100

10100

5032 -99525E 306 ENABLING EI,EIENTS, INC

Brold Bed Intehet seFice/Purp sy3ta
1 D1639a7 10/10/20 octob€r senice!

lotal fo! vendo!:
3il - 00

34.00

5018 138315 300 FERGUSON flATERTORXS l1?O1
BiUinq

1 8611721 09/21/20 corpret. 25.38
25.38

5019 138325 255 CRANTTE EXCIVATTON rNC 24.661.53

243 _17

3, ?5?.00

c.ry9loud/P.thr.y PlviDg
1 1a169 LO/O'/2O c.qgloud p.ving
2 aL17O 1O/09/2o P.thv.y trwing

13, 921 .51

14, ?39.96

24,661.53

5020 138333 151 H.D. pOmJR ConpArina

1 15602890 10/02120 rqn flole Ring
Iotal for vendot

2t5.17
245.17

5008 138205 63 rCAr4P

FY 2021 13t trlent
1 02011-202\ 1Ol01/20 Eenerlt l-iability
2 02011-2021 1Ol01/20 Eener.l 1i.bility

2,112.05
1,,t2't.LO

41100

41100

510

510

10100

10100



LO/La/20
L2t30.2a

CIIY Of DONXEINY

cl!i! D.t.iI. by Posted Datc
ror claiu t.6 09/17/2O r.o rO/rU2O

aofl
aE100V

oee! stEnt expenditure

vendor t,/Ne/
Invoice l/Inv Date/De3cliption Po I Fsd Olg lcct

cash
objecr pioj Accounr

3 187.85

3.757. O0

52

10

51

52

10

10

51

51

10

10

51

1o

to {1100 550

51

10

41100

44300

111{

4!4
10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

5021

2

3

4

6

8

9

10

11

72

13

1383,1s 66 IDAHo PollER

BiUinE - Sept.rib.t
22056119aa o9/18/2o city Itall / rbint.n.nce
2205611988 O9/1A/20 c*ry B!1I / ulint.n.nce
2205671988 O9/1A/20 c*y B!11 / M.int.n.nce
2204034223 09/18/20 Cdtluity Centcr
22oL6294Os 09/18/20 l(iolk / Rest Ar..
2206075560 09/18/20 Eire P!.ry
2200223291 O9l18/20 tLte. supply
2201910018 O9l18/20 street Light!
220622A211 O9/14/2O tein Stleer LiEht!
22O7365L86 09/18/20 nn Plrrp
2201113198 O9/La/20 DDa 13

{3.89
20.25
3.3?

11.35
7.36

235.88

5. 19

128.05
68.t0

zto.t6
5.32
770.53

41100

41100

41100

111100

!3010

{ 1100

t1100

43010

43010

{1100
44300

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

7?0.53

1,297 .25

80. o0

5022 138355 165 rrrESnORE DTSPOSE

1 10012020 1,0/01/20 
^!g/sepr: 

t!a!h pickup
2 2512\547 1ol01/20 aug/sept DDc tr.!h

1,178.80
112. {5
1,291.25

To!a1 for Vendor

Total for vendoi

5036 138r3S 2a1 r.ORr CT,r ENS 209.30

l ilclgc RetubulsedEnt - Bot.e Anarttic.L,&r tLt€r S.rylG! (182 ri1.! F. trip)
9/L1 . 1O/!3

!O|42O2O ro /14/20 MiIeaEe Reiibullemnt
lotal fo! vendor;

209.30
209.30

5000 138105 86 r,€Cttt DE,,rVmY SERVTCE

Deliv.ry Se ice
1 2O2O-075o o9/L2/20 b'tbot. chaicll contliner!

lotaf fo! vendo!
8o_00

80.00

1

0

02044-202\ 1Ol01/20 gene.a1 ti&ility
lotal fo! Vendo!:

t15
1116

415

416

415

416

{16
!116

4L6

416

416

51 43t00 462



10/14 /20
12:30:24

CITY OF DONNEL'-Y

cl!i! DGtails by Poltod Date
For cl.ih! trq 09/11/2o to 1O/1A/20

5of7
ap100v

Over rFDt .rpc.ditule

vendo! l/N@/
Invoice */hv Date/Delcliption Po I Fund olg Acct

Cr.h
obj.cl rroj accout

5001 138115 88 r,tCI
La!.rfichc srpport R.n.v.I 2020

1 RNrO01159 10/01/20 l..erfische lup,polrt
2 RNflO011s9 10/01/20 la.erfilche 6uFporl
3 RNIO01159 10/01/20 luerfigctr. lupporl

Totrl for v6do.:

309.60
u2.49

23. at
a?6.30

10

51

r11100

41100

41100

10100

10100

10100

476.30

750.00

'r50.00

750.00

43.17
64.16

621

62r
621

5033 -9952r1E 216 UICROSOP!

bu.tn.!! e!.entia1 @i.1, - @yor E council Elber!
I E0100c9UsU 10/04/20 eEil .eruice

5034 -99623E 216 MTCROSOFT

etail ud loftya.e fo! olfice eryloyee.
1 EOlOoc9Ivl lO/01/20 otfice 365 llblcliption

Total for vendof

4999 138125 99 oFFTCE SAVERS

1 332? 09/11/20 €nveloFg

5023 138365 99 oIFrCE SIVEnS

raanila Eile Folalelt
1 3190 O9/3O/20 Fil. Folde.!

37.48

37.88

25.O0

25.00
62 .44

20.99

20.99

43.1?

0

10 41100 620

10 {1100 620

1o 41100 605

10 {1100 505

10 43010 ?00

1o

10

10190

10190

10100

10100

1o loo

Tot.l fo! vendor

5o2t 13a37S 261 RANDY UORE!! EXCAVTTTON a

3/4" G..veI Roaal uix
1 20-2551 LO/L2/20 3/1" Gravel Rold l,lix-street!
2 20.-255 10/12/20 3/a" G.awel Ro.d rdix-caq)gtou

Iot.l for vendor

375.00

3?5.00
1,500.00

43010

4i|100

700

?00

10100

10100

4998 138135 261 RlllDI tlbRELL EXCA\rIIIOL l
3/1" 6rrEl Rold Lia

L 20-2537 O9/1,5/2O 3/a" cr.rl i.o.d }{i,x



10/a4/20
12t 30,24

, CITY OF DONNEIJY

Cl.i! D.t.ils by Polt.d D.te
aor clais ft6 O9/L1/2O to aO/a1/2O

6of?
aP100v

Lim I
vendoE l/N.@/

Ineoice t/hv Dlt./Desctiption Po I Fud or9 Acct
c!rh

obj.ct Proj ,Ecount

ilt9? 134143 111 RrDr,EY ' S

offia clediDg sulrp1i.s
1 00101 O8l31/20 PaFr tor.l!.

13.7?

85.96

209.44

83. ?O

660.00

545. OO

s45 00

550.00

650.00

CIo.u riFr, h.
fotll for v.ndo.

73.17
\3.17

1o 41100 {31

t0 41100 530

1o ,/1100 ,00

44100

44100

456

456

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

5025

1

2

19945 09/10/20 c.ry Holt
r994s o9/1Ol2O Bacquet coult sigmt

aotal for v.ndo!

13a3as 115 ROCXY TTIoUNIAIN SIGNS

138395 120 SINCIAIi FI,EET TR:rcK (STINXER)

Total fo! vendo.:

Tolal for Vendor

39.98

45.98
8s_96

1o

10

5021

Eu.l
2

1

8

10

a995 1381sS

225574 09/14/20 Dodg. 3500

184585 09123120 Bsckn@
234404 09 / 24 / 20 skid.t..t
09302020 o9l30/20 cledit

'120.24

61.16
22 .91

-1.46
209.48

1o

1o

10

10

4 3o1o

43010

43010

43010

481

{83
{83
{81

10100

10100

10100

10100

5026 138403 150 SPARKLTGHT

Int.rnet se ic.!
1 1006202010/06/20 int.n.t-sept,/oct
2 LOO62O2O 10/06/20 intcn.t-s.ptloct
3 10062020 10/06/20 intem.t-s.ptloct

5{.40
25-11

4-19
83.?0

1o

51

41100

41100

{1100

131

t3?
t3?

10100

10100

10100

122 STAR I{EI9S

1 55306 0al06/20 BucIEet publication
Totat fo! vendo.

4995 138165 219 T O ENGTNEERS

1 200222-3 09/08/20 Enqineeling Patbv.y

... Ower sFht expend.itule



to/t4/20
12,30,24

CITY OF DOXNEI,I,!

Clai! DGtait! by Po.t.d D.te
Fot c1aiE tr@ O9/L1/20 to ,.0/L1/2o

APIO0V

Ow.r .p€nt exlEn.litule

vendor t/Ne/
Invoie l/hv Date/Dcrcliption PO I Fund otg Acct

C.rh
object Proj account

5028 13Ea1S 219 t.O. ENGTNEERS

2 16005?-30 10/08/20 EnEineerinE Pr,
3 190531-9 10/08/20 Ergineeling t.ert-ltrtioD P

Iotal fo! v.ndor

151.25

738.10
1, 'I3a .35

889.35

203.40

125.00

10

10

41100

41100

341

341

10100

10100

51

5l
51

43400

43a00

43{00

463

463

453

10100

10100

l0too

51

51

614

614

10

1o

{4100
43010

452

340

10100

10100

l99l 138175 23? USA BLIE BOOK

BtIIinE
t 13L!\ Oa/3L/2O 3/4' lGtc! Ad.pt.r
2 Aa391 Og/31/2O thru Bolt Rltcl!.t rr.hcl!
3 08312020 OS/3L/2O aalg\t

rot.l lor v.ndor

110.94
80.95
11.51

203.10

5007 -99628E 138 USPS

L 556 O9/29/2o Po.t'eEe
2 536 O9/29/2O Polt c.rd Po!t.g.

55.O0

70.00
12s.00

{1100
41100

10190

10190

Tota! lor vendor

4993 134185 302 VArr,EY COUNaT I,EED CONIAOL 9A5,S2

2020 Noriou! rleed Control Roaalride, airport, ao.t Docks, City ProFsLy
2 DN2020 09/30/20 Nof,ious seed control-E.rk3 39{.?3
3 Dx2O20 09,/3ol20 Noxious rled contlo1-Stre€t! 592-09

Totll fo! veDdor: 946.42

5029 138425 209 YORGASON trtl O!.EICES PLL 525,00
LgAl s!.Fic.r

2 2o2o-a.pt 1O/01/2O E air/cotte.pond.nc. 525.00 10 tl1OO 320 1O1oO

total fo! v.ndor: 525.00

I of cl.j.ru !12 rot.l: ??,555.95
Iotrl El.cLronic clli4 132.71

Iot.INon-El.ctroniccltia ?5833.18
*r lhir lcport ro! by clai! Po3ted Dtt., yhich i! ! lystd g€nelrt.d fi.1d thlt .lr.y! 3hd! the cl!t. on rhj'ch th€ clai! v.t
.eEu.uy t o.tcrt in the ayrtei. If a Claii r.!r c.nc€lld and re-po*.d, tho po8ted date riU shor.. ol thc date it ya5 re-poltcd. .r



ro/ra/20
12:31:3?

CJfI Of DONNEI.IY

Staternt of ExtEDdj,tur. - Budg€t ws. Actual ReIDrt
Eor tho Accouting P.!iod: 9 / 20

1of I
B100

1O GENERAI

Account object YTD

Cullent Avril.tlle t
Applopli.tion Appropriation Comitteal

II1OOO GENERII- GOVERIOiENT

41010 Pelsotuel
110 offic. lllgca
111 coacil tr.ge.
112 xlyor rrg.!
210 Eerlth
211 virion
220 soci.I s€d.itylLedicr!.
230 PERSI

250 On.qrlolent h!ur.nc.
260 florterr coipen.ation
290 D.DtrI

accout rotal:

30,760.95
9.350.00
3.120.00
3,393.88

-248.09
3,3O7 .12

1,'t76. Aa

313.72
0.00

394.07
55,1?8.83

37, 941.00
9,360.00
3,120.00
9,000.00

295.00
3, ?55. O0

5,860. O0

219.O0

127.00

665.00
?0,102.00

81 i
100 *
100 *
38r

-8t r
88r
a2t

112 |

59r
78t

0.00
,150.00

0.00
315.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

56.15
L3.17

1,260.00
108.55

0.00
0.00

660.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

113.08

137.58
o. oo

o.o0
o.00

71 .41
309.60

0.00
0.00

3,501.70

/r,075.50
5, 104. 50

2,000.00
1,590 _ O0

30,615.90
a, 011 .69

25.92
2,4a4.66

a66.09
1,250.00
1,306.02
1,11L,76

553.60
?3? _ 00

0.00
224 . OO

25.83
5.00

2,712 .25

536.14
610.00
853.55

o.0o
L.216.O1
5, 663.85

-33. ?8

o.24
?5. 913.16

4,075.00
8,000 _ 00

2,000. o0

3, 500. o0

15,000.00
0.00
0.00

4,500.00
3,700.00
1,500.00
1, 600 _ O0

1,1t2 . OO

1,000. o0

900.00

1,500.00
1,500.00

250.00
0.00

2,500.00
500.00
s00.00
700_00

3,000-00
2,000.00
4,500. O0

0_o0

0.00
67,568.00

37, 911,00
9,360.00
3,120.00
9,000.00

295.00
3,755. O0

5,860. OO

219.O0

L2't . OO

66s.00
10, 1O2 . OO

11,0?6.00

8.000. o0

2,000. o0

3,600.0O
15,000.00

0.00
0.00

4.500.00
3,700.00
1,500 _ o0

1, 600. o0

4,712 . OO

1,000. o0

900.00
1,500.00
1,500.00

250.00
0.00

2.500.00
500.00
500 _ 00

?o0.00

3,000. o0

2,000. o0

{, s00. o0

0.00
0.00

67,568.00

?,180.05
0.00
0.00

5, 506.12
513.09
a{7.58

1,083.12

-31.72
121 . OO

270 _93

t5,223.17

0.50
1, 491 . aO

0.00
2,010.00

-15, 615.90

-4, o71 .69

-25.92
2, O45.31

3,233.91
240.00

293.94
o.24

a4 6.40

153.00
1,500.00
1,27 5. OO

224 .11

-5.O0
-212.25
-136.44
-110.00
-153.55

3,000.00
783.96

-1.153.85
33.?8

-o .21

-8,345.16

100 *

100 t

204 \

5rl t
13*
8li
a2t

100 r
55r
g2r

15r
10t

110 *
121 |
122 \
\22 \

61 r
125 t

t12 |

41100

310 Audit a Accounting Setuice!
320 Attorney/Lgal Eee!
321 Econcaic Develotent
330 contllct - PlaDing a zoninE
3{O contr.ct rr}or
3{1 Pass Ths Chaiqer
414 Solid x.!te CoUectior
416 Electlic E Gas

431 City Ball Repai! I !6int
435 cell Phone xayo!/Laint.n.Dce
{3? Telephon., TelecoMuicrtions
510 hru!.nce - Li.bility
520 Duer r Feeg

530 Pubucations- NeY!p.F!
550 Tllwel R.i,rbulseent
551 Tlaining a Education
552 r.balr I Entertaidrent

505 office supplieg
611 Copie! L.inten&ce
613 I1 - Coquter

615 crant sriting
620 softra.e - Nee

621 Softr.le Bainten.nce Feet

930 R.concili.tion Disc.Gp.nci€!
999 rr.n!f.r! rnlout

A..6unt T6t.1:

Account GlouP Total
,12000 Public s.f.ty

4,212.5L 131,091.99 13?,970.00 137,970.00 6,878.01 95 r

2,558.68
780.00
260.00

395.25
o.00

275.21

39?.38
19.5{

o_ 00

21.69
/1, ?10. 81



L0/L1/20
12:31:37

CIT! OE DOiINALI.I

stat@nt of Erp.nditur. - Budg€t ?.. actul nqbrt
For the a.coEting P.!iod: 9 / 20

2ofA
B100

10 GENERA'-

tccount obj€ct ITD
Culrent av.il..b1e *
rF,I,rol,.iation lFplopliatioD C@itted

a2O0O Public saf.ty
900 Plblic s.fety

Accout !ot.l
44.97
tl.97

329.15
329 .15

3, OOO.0o

3,000.00
3,000.00
3, OOO.0o

2,610 .25
2,510 .23

11.142.11

-1.023.05
3,926.15

114.89
2,119.81

199. 48

1,192.00
322 ,81
407.91

1, 925.5{
a,os1 .29
4,50?,52
4,919 .32

a8?.34

o ,71

1, 125.00

6,500_00
2,220 .85

260 .9',1

4,261 .25

-554.64
2,533.31

1a1 .59
100.00
150.00
111 . t9

12,226.05

-0.15
68,053.52

11 $

53t
108 X

49 t
76r
59t
727

12*
59t
57t
5rl t

2*
aa*

100 *

11 *
48t
?os

155 r
3?r
86r

30r
100 r
72 I

lccout Group Tot.1:
43000 Public itolt!

43010 Ro.clr .nd Street!
116 Ro.d! ! Stret ,a9..
118 snd R@wal i.!gG!
210 B.r1th
220 soci.l s€@rity/tHio!.
230 EERSI

250 Un.q,lo!@nt h!ut.nc.
260 rork€.s c<qEnration
290 Dent.I
3{O CoDtract I,abor
416 El.ctric a ca5

429 Snor R€mva1 Yainten&ce
{30 Ro.d a Street LaiDtcD.nce
a32 Building Aetai!3 r hlntcn.!.e
a3l Equip. lihintaituc.
135 EquiFent IEa!. P.ltDnt
l5l st!.et scape
155 Si.i.r.lL, curb. cutt.! x.int.nece
{50 $!U tool!. Equifmn
{61 shop !ti!c suFptie!
170 Dult ab.teDnt
181 ruel Gac

482 Dic.e1 - xinter
183 Dicrel - sr,fur
520 DUG! a a*g
530 PublicatioDs- Nevq)tPct
553 Clothing ReidulleEnt
700 C.pit.I Iip.ov@Dt6
9?0 crDt E:<Perue

Aee6unt 1|6tr1:

18,575.89
13,t7?.05
3,699.85
2,452. \1
3,040.19

s00.52
0.00

23!.19
592.09

2,514.46
9,4L5 .1!
3,492 .14

80.68
2,6L2 .66

14,076.26
874.00

0.00
279.r5
239.O9

9,138.75
1,55,t. 6a

t,166.69
854.41

0.00
0.00

388.51

3,273.95
?5,300.15

170,834 .48

44.97

t,161 .95
46.81

221.71
115.86
165. a1

11.55

0.00
14.03

592.09
195.61

0.00
0.00
0.00

16.67
o.o0
0. oo

0.00
135.?1
11.99
0.00

234.22

0.00
58.1?
0.00
0.00

261.36

750.00

0.00
t,37 6.20

329 .15 3,000 _ 00

29r718.00
12, {5a. O0

1,626.OO

3,221 . OO

5,200. OO

700.00
1,192.00

55l.OO
1, O0O.0O

{,500.00
17,500. oo

8,000.00
5,O0o.oo
3,100.00

14,077,00
2,000.00
6,500.00
2,500.00

500.00
1{,000.00
1,000 _ 00

a,000.00
1,000.00

100.00
150.00

500.00

17,5OO. O0

?5,300.00
238,898. OO

3,000 _ 00 2,610.25 11 r

29,114. OO

12, r15{. O0

1 ,626. OO

3,227 . OO

s,2oo. o0

700.00
1.192.00

55r.00
1,000.00
4,500.00

17,500.00
8,000.00
5,000.00
3, 100.00

1rl, o7?.00
2,000.00
6,500.00
2.500.00

500.00
14, O0O.00

1,000.00
4,000.00
1, O00.00

100 - 00

150-O0

500.00

17,500. O0

7s,300. O0

238,898. O0

43400 
'. 

t.r Syrt6
520 Du.r a 9ee3

tccout Total
0_00

0.oo
0.00
0. o0

-25_00
-25_OO

0.00
0.00

00

00

Accoat Group Totrl:
alo00 oraEA

4a100 P.tr. .nd R4cr€atioD
11? Prlk E Bec raag.s

119 Aitport Maint rhgea
210 lie.lth
220 social seculitylL.diclr6
230 PERST

250 Un.lPlot@nt Inlutan.e
260 rbrters c@ensation

1, {36. ?9

{53.15
216.51

lt4.59
159.39

1a. aa

0.00

9, O2O .31
1, ?03.86
1,155.72

420 .10
894.15
930.12

0.00

22 , 620 . OO

3, 600.00

3, 960.00
1, ?31 ,00
2, ?01,00

172 , OO

916.00

22,620. OO

3,600.00
3,960.00
1, ?31.00
2, ?01.00

172.O0

916.00

13,599.63
1,896 _ 1{
2,804 _ 2A

910_60

1,805.85

-158.42
915.00

1,316.2O 170,859.48 238,898-OO 238,898.00 5a,03a.s2 12 t

40*

29t

33r
5a1 t



10/1a/20
12:31:3?

CttY OF DONNEI,IY

St.tcmDt of ExtEnditure - Budqet vr. Actu.1 ReFElt
Fo! the Accounting P.riod: I / 20

3of8
8100

10 GENEBAL

Account object YID

Curlent Awailable i
APPToPliation \4,.oP.iation Comitted

290

{38
450

{51
452

453

460

?00

900

92L

925

City Pa.t IqrrolEmnt!
Racquct coutt r{.inten&ce
C.qgroud/Bo.tdoct taaintcnsc.
City P.rt raaiDteDuce
RE.t lr../Xio.t rttaintenince
$aU TooI!, EquiFEn
C.pit.I hI)!@eientg

gucklebe!ry lrot E:(p

aitbrt r{.int.n.nce
A.co6t Tot.I:

13_55

0.o0
0.00

2,350. OO

586.53
o.00

25.61
38.15a .01

0.00
0.00
0.00

rI3, 55{ .6?

12.25
0.00

144.36
13,004.50

1, r55.97
0.00

469.36
161, a3{ .64

299 .OO

0.00
3,5O7 .57

195,312.61

739.62
4,229.O0

21.59
137.16

0.00
5, 130.3?

291.O0

11,000.00
2,000.00
6, 500.00
1,000. o0

900.00
2,000. o0

85,000.00
3,000. o0

2,500 _ o0

1,000.00
150, 897.00

1,600.00
4,100.00

200.00
2,000.00

500.00
8, a00. o0

291.OO

11.000. o0

2,000.00
6,500.00
1, OOO.00

900.00
2,000. o0

85,000. o0

3, OO0. O0

2.500.00
1,000.00

150,897.00

1, 600 _ 00

4, 100 _ 00

200 _ 00

2,000.00
500.00

8, a00.00

224.75
,.1,000.00
1,855.64

-6,5O4.50
-{55.97

900.00
1.530.64

-75, 831.58
2, 701 .00
2,500.00

-2 , 501 .51

-a{, a15. 61

200 *
1,a6 t

23\
190 r
10r

351 i
129 t

61 *

126 \

{14 solid r.!t. collecEion
{15 Hat.r .Dd S.r.r
{16 ElecLric a Grt
432 aui.lahng aepri.. a Uai.Dtetralcc
960 solid lla8t. I!&rf.r sitc Iu

account total:

112. a5

3?6.00
6.11

o.o0
o. oo

a9a.56

860.38

-129.00
1?5. r11

1,862.8a
500.00

3,269 .63

103 t
12\

Accout Group lotal:
50000 t!.n!f..3 IDlout

50000 ,re.fer! rnlout
999 l.e!fer. h/out

account Total:

44,O49.23 200,442.94 159,297.OO 159,297.OO -41,145.t8

0.00 -118,898.23
0.00 -118,898.23

0.00
o.00

0.00
o.0o

118, 898.23
118,898.23

lccount Gloup lotaf:
Fund Tot.l:

0.00
56,682.91

-118,  98.23

383,825.97

0.00

53 9, 165.00
0.00

539, 155.00

1la, a98 - 23

155,339.03 ?1 r



10 /t1/20
12:31| 31

CITY OF DONNE,,I,Y

st.t@nt of Expenatitule - Budget vs. Actu.I Report
Fo! the AccoEting E.riod: 9 / 20

PaEe: 4 of 8

R.port ID: 8100

15 1oA FUND

Account Object !m
Cuffent Av.ilabte t
AFprol,.iat ion Apt ropriation cffiitted

I1OOO GENERAI, GOVETNXENT

41100 aahini3tr.tion
922 I6c!l option Td Expenle

923 loI - rilexolks
Accout tot.I:

52,486.36
0.00

52. rr86. 36

9t,124 .45
?,000.00

95,1-24.46

86,500.00
0.00

86,500.00

86,5O0.00

0.00
85,500.00

-1,521.45
-7,000.00

-lL,624.46

accourt GrouP rot.l:
50000 rresfer3 rhlcnrt

50000 Transf.!! rnlout
999 Tr.nsfer! h/Out

accout Tot.I:

105 r

113 t

52.446.36 9a,L2t.A6 a6,500.00 86.500.00 -!1,621.86 113 r

o.o0
0.00

118, 898.23
118, 898.23

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

-118,898.23
-118,898.23

tccount G!ou!, Totrl:
Fsd aot.l:

0.00
52.446.36

118,898.23
211 ,O23 _09

0.00
85,500.00

0_ 00

86,500.O0
-118,898.23
-130,523. 09 251 r



10/14/20
12:31:37

CITY OF DONXELLY

St.t@nt of ExFnatiture - Budqet vt . Actu.1 lrqrort
For the Accounting Period: 9 / 20

5ola
8100

Account object rfD
cullent availalrle *
APPlot,li.tion Applop.i.tion C@itted

tlOOO GENERAI, GOVERNT'ENT

{1010 Persomel
110 office x.Ee.
111 Council rarg.r
112 xayor rlge!
115 tlater r Sere! Lgea
210 sealth
220 social sGcurity/t&dic.re
230 PEr,sr

250 UDe@lo!,ieDt lnru.ece
260 sortet. coqeDrati.on
290 DGntaI

Accout total:

1,180.80
360.00
120.00

1, ?35.5'
3a6.96

259.85
3011.49

22 .30
0.00

21.64
a,351.67

L4,L96.12
4.320. O0

1, 440. O0

2t,924 .63
1,716.53
3,204.L1
3,8/t3.17

941.71
0.00

294.36
5a,891.55

1?,511. O0

1,320. o0

1. ato. oo

15.730.00
7,010.00
2, 911.00
4,512 . OO

249 .OO

641.00
{83.00

5t,837.00

1?,511. OO

t,320. o0

1, al0. o0

15,730. OO

7, O1O. OO

2.911.0O

4,542 .oo
2{9.00
641.00
t83.00

54,83?.00

3, 314 .28
0.00
o.o0

-6r 194.63

2,233 .31

-293.L1
698.83

-634.71
641.00
18a. at
-54 _ 65

81 t
100 r
100 t
139 I
68*

110 t
85r

357 r

62\
100 *

41100

310 Audit t lccounting Seryicet
320 atton y/Lgd r€e!
351 xainten.nc. Contr.ctor
360 rater c!p.!.tor
l1a Solid n..te Collection
115 Electric r G.r
{ 35 EquiF.nt Llae Patent
a35 cell Phonc u.yo!/Mainten.DcG
a3? Telephon., t.I.cmunicationr

510 hlurDe - Li.bility
520 Dues t Fe€a

530 Publication!- N.r!paF!
550 Travel R.irlbulrgEnt
551 TraininE r Education
605 office supplie!
511 copier x.int.nance

615 6!et llliting
620 softrare - Ner

621 SoftYa.e Mlint.n.Dce Fee!
810 aond PatlnEntr

910 Dep.eciation
,\..6!nt T6t,l:

0.00
0.00

375.00
0.00

1, 1?6 - 63

533.58
0.oo

210.00
a{.15
0.00
0.00

550.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

29.59
53.50

125.00

0.00
0.00

t,312.49
0.00
0.00

1,620.31

1,881.00
0.00

4,500. o0

125.00
12,005.91
5,167.L\
6, !191.15

210.OO

1,O92.O7

o.00
2, 188.50

1,843.90
0.00

385. { 5

325.00
1,L21.71

280_65

164.00

0.00
25.20

1,254.11
4,520 - 46

0.00
17,319.62

2,195. O0

2,000. o0

2,000. o0

4,500.00
13,250.00

1,392.OO

6, 492.00
240.00
820.00
500.00

2, s5{ _ 00

1,300.00
5?5.00

900.o0
1,000. o0

1,000. o0

280.00
525.00

1,000. o0

250.00
4,950.00
{,820.00

31,190.00
89,7{3.00

2,195.00
2, OOO. O0

2,000. o0

t,500. o0

13,260. OO

1.392.O0

5.492.O0
2ao.00
820.00
500.00

2,55a. OO

1,300.00
5?5. O0

900.00
1,000.00
1.000.00

280.00
525.00

1,000. o0

250.00
a,950.00
{.820.00

31,190. O0

89.7a3. O0

31{.00
2,000. o0

-2,500.00
1,3?5. OO

1,254.09
t,521.89

0.85
0.00

-272.01
500.00
365.50

-5a3.90
5?5.00

513.5a
575.00

-L21.11
-0.65

361.00
1.000.00

221 . ao

691.53
199.5r1

31,190.00
12,123.34

85*

225 *
3t

91 t
78*

100 *
100 t
133 *

86r
Ll2 \

13$
33r

1t2 \
100 t
31 r

10r
86*
96*

53t

a,972.01 1,02,211.27 1{{,5a0.00 14{,5a0.00 42,364.13 71 t

0.00
0.00

0.oo
0.00

125.00
125.00

125.00
r25.00

125.00
125 o0

Accout Group Total 0.00 0.00 125.00 125.00 125 o0

Accout 6.oup Iotal:
,12000 Public Safety

a2000 Public Safcty
90O Priblic Slf.ty

&couDt ,otal:



10/11/20
L2:31:31

CIIY OF DONNETiI

St.tmnt of ErFnditu.c - BudgGt w. lcturl R.lErt
For thc Accounting P.riod: 9 / 20

6o!8
8100

51 WATER

&count object rtD
Cu.r6!t Aw.il.b1c t
AFPropri.ation &,.op!i.tio. Comitted

{3000 Pub1ic raorkg

43400 Later Syst4
{33 Repai.s r xaint to rlate!
a3a Equip. Y.intlin&ce
462 Ch@ica1.
463 $all te1! .nd lut plie5 fo! rl.te!
560 Tests
710 lilete. Equitrcnt Purchased

account rotal:

2,415.00
0.00

80.00
589.56

2r 099.00
0.00

5.643,56

13, 1a 5. 87

750.49
2,431.66
1,204.61
5,792.03
a, 678.58

36,4L1,21

7,500.00
1,000. o0

5,500. Oo

?,825. O0

1,518.00
5,000.00

28.3a3.0O

1?5 *
75*
52t
5at

447 t
1?4 r
128 t

Accout Group Total
ru.d Total

?,500. o0

1,000. o0

5.500.00
7.425.O0
1,518.00
5,000.00

28,343_00

5, 6a3.56
1!1,615.5?

36,41L .27

L34,622.51

2A,343. OO

173,0{8. O0

28,3a3.00
173, Oa8.00

-a, 064.27

34,123.16
128 *
80r

-5,6{6_87
219.51

2,66s.31
3, 616.36

-3,271.03
-3,578.58
-a, o6a .21



10/11/20
12:31:3,

CITY O' DONNEI.II

strt@lt of ExlEhditure - Budgct vr . actual R.tbrt
ao. the &cou.ting Ee..iod: 9 / 20

B100

52 SE'ER

account object YfD

CuE nt rv.i,I.ble *
rpplopli.tion appropriltion Cdnitted

4TOOO CENERAI @VERNMENT

41010 Persomel
110 offic. rl.ger
111 coocil E.Eet
112 uayo! ieg..
115 flater r Sever xage5

210 sealth
220 Soci.l S.ality/Uedicare
230 PERSI

250 uneq)Iotrcnt In3ulance
260 raort.rs Coqcnlation
290 D€nta1

Account fotal:

2,363.58
720.00
240. o0

21!.06
429 .92
275.24

399.50
131.18

0.00
25.93

rt,857 _ 51

L96.32
60.00
20.00
12.88
32.11
22.t1
32,01
1.51
0.00
2_ 0s

3?9 _ ?4

0.00
0.00
o.00
3.3 

'0.00
8.35
o.00
0.00
0.00
0. o0

4,800.00
{.93

10.58

0.00
0.00

323.81
0.00
0. o0

5,151.0ll

2,9L9.O0
720.00
240.00

3, {32.00
1, 690.00

735.00
1, 149.00

{7.00
116. O0

160. O0

11, 208.00

314.00
1, 000.00
3,200.00

535.00
3,348.00

124.00
78.00

365_00

30. o0

100.00

57, 600 - 00

250.00
85-O0

ao.o0
125.00
997.00

4,642.OO

35,559. OO

108.5?6.0O

2,919.OO

720.00
2/t0.00

3,432.00
1,690.00

',35.00

1, t 49.00
{7,00

115 _ 00

160_00

11,208 _ 00

314.00

1,000. o0

3,200.00
53s.00

3,3{8.00
124.00
?8.00

365.00
30.00

100.00

5 r, 600.00
250.00

85.00
80.00

125.00

997.00
t,542 _ oo

35,559.O0
108,576 _ O0

555.t2
0.00
0.00

3,160.94
1,260.08

459.75
119.10

-84.18
116.00
133.O?

6,350.49

81 r
100 r
100 r

8t
25\
37r
35r

219 |

a3*

41100

310 Aurlit E AccountinE Setuicer
320 Attohey/Lg.I Eees

340 Contlact Lrbo!
41,6 Elect.ic a G!!
435 Aquipt€nt le!!e Payrent
43? telephone, leleco@sication!

510 IDsulrnce - Li&ility
52O Dues r Fe.g

530 Public.tiohr- NeYspalEr

5{1 MoDthIy S.ryice Agre@nt-NLSD
605 Office Supplies
611 Col,ie! x.inteDance

620 softYare - NeY

621 SoftYa.e l|lintenece Fee.

810 Bonal Pairent!
910 Depreciation

Account total:

100 t

19t
100 t
78t

100 r

100 r
21 r
55t
8t
3t

7lr
93r

52\

313.s0
0.00
o. oo

104.24
3,3a9.84

100.11
0.00

361.11
0.00
0. o0

57, 600.00
32 .12
{5,75

5.50
4.19

135.67
4,361.65

0.o0
67,038.61

o.50
1,000.00
3,200.00

430.76

-0. aa

21 .59
?8.00
o.25

30.00
100 _ 00

0.00
197_88

38.25
73.50

120.81
251.33
320.35

35,659. OO

4t,531 .39

Account Group Total
Fund Total

5,530.?8
5,530.78

1t,496. t2
71,496.12

119, ?8{ .00
119, 7a{ .00

119, 784 .00
119, 7a,L OO

47,887.88
!7,88?.88

60r



ro/L1/20
12:31:37

CITY OF DONNE,,IY

st.tcEht of Etpcn.titufe - Budget wr, Actual Report
For the Accouting P.!lod: 9 / 20

Pag€: 8 of 8

lteport rD: 8100

60 
'TATER 

SYSTEI,I IMPROT/'EUETfT FUND

accout object
Cuft.nt Av.il.b1e t
AP'PEopriltion &?rot ri.tion Cqmitted

.1OOO CENERAT GOVERISIENT

{1100 Lhiniltlation
354 Crant Addni.ltrator

lccount lotll:
0_ 00

o_ 0o

9,000_oo
9,000.00

0.00
0.00

0. o0

0.o0
-9,000.00
-9,000.00

Accout Gloul, lot.l:
43000 Public llolks

{3a00 r.t.r sylta
320 Attomey/Lg.I Fee!
355 Ad.titionrl SeFi.ce.
357 Engineeri,ng - Bictding r Negoti.tion
358 r.ter Sy.ten Constacti.on

Account ?ot.l:

12,000.00
16,225.30
8,166.9a

658,353.56
694,757. O0

0_ 00

0.o0
o.o0

530,200.00
530,200.0O

0.00
0.00
0.00

1.3?3,397. O0

1.373,397. O0

-12.000. O0

-L6,226.50
-8,166.9a

715,033. {a
678,640. O0

48t
51 *

0.00 9, 000.00 o. o0 0.00 -r,000.00

0.00
0.00
0_ 00

0.00
0.00

Accout GrouP Tot.I:
Fund Tot.I:

o

0

0o

0o

694.7 51 . OO

703, ?57.00
530,200. O0

530,200.00
1,3?3, 39?.00
1,373,39?. O0

674, 640.00
669, 640.00

0.00
't,515,121.72 1 , 144, 691 . OO

51 {
51 t

729.315.62

2.297, A94.OO 176,769.2A 66 *



ro /1.1/20
12:33:00

CITI OF DONNEI,LI

Pryloll s@ry Fo! P.yroII3 fr6 O9/2a/2O to 1O/OA/2O

1ot2
P13o

Totll to. Plyroll Chechs

4 6.84
353.36

1,255 .74
1,049.72
1, 965.32

508.65
99.54

1, 600. o0

3,920.00

coaa

coaaP

aot
J001

iro02

,r003

,roo9

JO15

ilEC

RE6

(coq Tic rc@Iated)
(c.ry li@ urcd)
(Eolid.y Pry)
(BOAD'SIREEt )

(PAnis)
(I lER OPERATOR}

(AIRPORT)

(ssoP/oF?rcE )

(Layor E city coucil)

3.?5
2.OO

15.00
5a.25
48.00
94.00
25.50
1.25

aoo.o0
188.00

10,849.21
7,598.1?

29.50
522 .56
s99.00
476.00
1s7.32
634.90
150.00
672 .66

0.00
9.00

s31.92
255.57

3, O2r . 65

3{0.76
3,114.26

10,064.31
10.849.21
4,467.21

10, a49 .21

9,219.21
10,8a9.21

0.00
0.00

76.00
0.00

1, 198.00
0.00

t31 .32
1, O5A.7,l

0.00
672.65

?0_66

2a.oo
0.00
0_00

0.o0
0.o0
0.00
o.00
o.o0
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

GROSS PAI
NEf PAY

DEIIIAI INS

EII
t l!$t Irts
rDAAO Stt
I'EDICIRE

PEAST

PEnSr CSOTCE 40

s@rll. sEclrRrfr
I,,NEXP,,- INSUR.

VISION

CDB

RTDIUS

STERLING SAVING

OXPOUA

os B,lr,al(

Fttlsrt ansE

PERS BASE

soc sEc BtsE

UN BASE

Irc Af,sE

lotsl Pry.ou E iP.h.. {Gro!! Pay + Eeloy.r contri}utioD.)

P.yroll Ch.cta Prcw. Out,

Paylou check. lslu.d
P.yroll Ch.ck3 Re&.!ecl
Payroll Check. Outltanding
El.ctlonic Check3

92,591.08
s2.550.38
92,594.08
92,550.38

s11,599.95

3,257 .34
1rt,106_59

Deductions Accrued

ct!!i.d lorard
Frd Plcwi.ou6 xonth

Dilference Li..baccount

HOURS

AOURS

floons

IIOI'RS

ltor,Rs

IIOURS

IIOURS

toiris
BOUaS

LouRs



ro/\1/2o
12:33:OO

CITY OF DON}IEL],Y

Payloll Sliltlury Fo! P.yroIIs tt6 09/24/2O to 1O/Oa/2O

2ol 2

P130

Soci.I Seculity

FIT
IDAAO SIA
PEFSI

DENTAI INS

IIEAI,IH INS

lrlSION

PERSI CHOICE 40

322.56
4?6.00

1693.5r
105.50

1797.00
33.00

150.00

,51,9t
174.20
104 .15

1325.'IS
310.00
138.88

?41. ?8

742.44
35. 94

213. a3

288.00

tot.1 Ded. 6508.a2 1605.13 6552.\6

rrtr C.r!i.d Fotr rd collrD oDly colrccL j.f lePorl run !o! ottent t>riod.

13a5.32
311_ 6l

70_65

0.00
522.56
4?6.00

1693. 6,1

105.50
L791.OO

33.00
150.00

213. A3

288.00

21102

21102

211\3
2r700
21701

21?03

21r0{
21706

21705

27705

21704

1552.39



CITY OF DONNELLY ORDINANCE NO

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF DONNELLY, VALLEY COUNTY, IDAHO, TO IMPLEMENT

REASONABLE REGULATIONS TO SAFEGUARD THE PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY AND GENERAL

WELFARE IN ORDER TO PROTECT THE INTEGRITY OF RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORHOODS BY

REQUIRING ADEQUATE WATER, SEWER, AND GARBAGE COLLECTION; ADDRESSING PARKING;

ALLOWING USE AS SOLELY RESIDENTIAL AND NOT COMMERCIAL; REGULATING LIGHTING; CAMP

FIRE MANAGEMENT; NOISE; LIMITS ON OCCUPANCY NUMBERS; LOT COVERAGE; ENFORCEMENT

AS AN INFRACTION; AND, PROVIDING THE EFFECTIVE DATE THEREFORE.

WHEREAS, the ldaho legislature passed ldaho Code 557-6539 LIMITATIONS ON REGULATION OF

SHORT-TERM RENTALS AND VACATION RENTALS which states, "a county or city may implement
such reasonable regulations as it deems necessary to safeguard the public health, safety and
general welfare in order to protect the integrity of residential neighborhoods in which short-
term rentals or vacation rentals operate"; and

WHEREAS, City of Donnelly has health, safety and welfare concerns with occupancies that
exceed the limitations and capacities of a single-family residential use and operate in a manner
similar to a commercial hotel or motel; and

WHEREAS, City of Donnelly strives to strike a balance between short-term rentals and
trad itional single-family use; and

WHEREAS, this ordinance is not intended to negate neighborhood CCR's and/or other
homeowner's associations rules regulations.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CIW COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DONNELLY, IDAHO, AS

FOLLOWS:

Section 1: Title 18, Chapter 18.10 ofthe Donnelly City Code is hereby amended to add the
following definitions:

"Short-term Rental" or "vacation rental" means any individually or collectively owned single-

family house or dwelling unit or any unit or group of units in a condominium, cooperative or
timeshare, or owner-occupied residential home that is offered for a fee and for less than thirty
(30) days. Short-term rental or vacation rental does not include a unit that is used for any

retail, restaurant, banquet space, event center, hotel/motel type lodging, or another similar
use.

"Short-term rental marketplace" means a person that provides a platform through which a

lodging operator, or the authorized agent of the lodging operator, offers a short-term rental or
vacation rentalto a prospective lessee.

pg. 1 STR Ord inance



18.160 SHORT-TERM RENTALS:

18.160.010 Purpose: This ordinance shall be called the "Short-term Rental Ordinance". The
purpose of the Short-term Rental Ordinance is to implement reasonable regulations to
safeguard the public health, safety and general welfare in order to protect the integrity of
residential neighborhoods in Donnelly, ldaho, as allowed by ldaho Code 567-5539.

18.160.020 Short-term Rental (STR), as defined in this title shall obtain a business license and

shall be a permitted use in all zones that permit residential use within the City of Donnelly
subject to the following conditions and standards listed in this section 18.160. At no time shall
an existing STR be considered a "grandfathered" use.

18.160.030 STR Conditions and Standards:
1. Number of Units: One STR unit is allowed on a parcel with a business license,

along with a fee as adopted by resolution that meets the requirements described
in this section. More than one STR or more than one residential use on a parcel

will require a conditional use permit in accordance with 18.110 of this title.

2. Water, Sewer, and Garbage

a The STR must meet all requirements of ldaho Central District Health
(CDH) with respect to the provision of individual potable water (approved

water system) and be served by a central sewage treatment facility.

b. The STR cannot be serviced by porta potties for any portion ofthe
approval including overflow in the number of occupants.

c The STR must contract for garbage pickup with the local provider. STR

property management is responsible for garbage removal daily.

3. Parking: Parkingof vehiclesshall not be in a road traffic lane. Theparkingareas
must be clearly defined so that there is not a haphazard parking over landscaped
area. All parking for the unit is contained on the site and not less than one (1)

parking space per bedroom provided.

4. The STR may be used for residential purposes only. lt cannot be used as a

wedding venue, corporate retreat, seminars, team-building events, or other use

that requires a conditional use permit.

pg.2 STR Ordinance

Section 2: Title 18 ofthe Donnelly City Code is hereby amended to add a new Section 18.160
Short Term Rentals

5. On-site Lighting: Must comply with City of Donnelly lighting ordinance
(18.30.070).



6. Campfire Management: All campfires must be in an approved fire pit as

determined by the Fire Department. A fire extinguisher and/or water hose must
be accessible. Fire pits shall comply with all setbacks. Conslderation should be
given to smoke impacting neighbors.

7. Safety Monitors and lnformation: Each STR shall provide and maintain
appropriate smoke detedors, carbon monoxide detectors, liquified petroleum
detector, etc. for the occupancy type of the property.

8. Outdoor amplified sound, other than household speakers, shall not be allowed at
any time.

9. Occupancy: There shall be no associated RV's or tents used to supplement the
maximum occupancy. lt will be limited to legal bedrooms with proper egress

windows. At no time shall occupancy exceed 4 people/bedroom up to a

maximum of 12 people unless a conditional use permit is obtained.

10. Lot Coverage: Shall be in accordance with Chapter 18

11. Outbuildings are allowed but shall not be used for sleeping or any human
habitation.

12. Posting of Rules On-site: Rules covering regulations within this section and
emergency contact numbers shall be posted on-site, including an emergency exit
plan.

13. Consideration of Neighbors:

c Shall limit the number of trips through the neighborhood by recreational
vehicles.

18. 160.040 STR Administrative Permit Process:

1. Application package shall be submitted to the City of Donnelly Clerk and will be

reviewed by Planning & Zoning Administrator with the appropriate fee as

adopted by resolution.

pg.3 STR Ordinance

a. Quiet Hours: Must observe quiet hours from 10:00 p.m. to 7:00 a.m.

b. Must observe local ordinances in the use of recreational vehicles such as

ATV's, UTV's and snowmobiles.



2. Application package shall include the following:

a Completed City of Donnelly application form

b. Site plan showing structures, parking, lighting, fire pits, etc.

c Operation Plan that includes Compliance with Tax Requirements: Shall
submit with the application proof of compliance with payment of sales

tax, local option tax, bed tax, through the STR marketplace or provide the
Employee ldentification Number for the self-managed STR. Sales tax paid

will need to be in accordance with ldaho State Code, Chapter 36, Title 63.

d. Proof of central water and sewer connection

e Rules that will be posted on-site.

g. Declaration as to whether this is a part-time STR or a full-time STR. lf
part-time, number of months it will be used as a rental.

3. Notice to Adjacent Property Owners: The administrator shall notify property
owners within three hundred feet (300') and/or active homeowner's association
upon issuance of the business license.

4. Property manager or owner shall file an annual report with the fee as adopted by
resolution, as follows:

a. Due date (renewal date) is August 31 of each year.

b. Shall show compliance with all requirements of original license.

c. State intent for the current upcoming year.

d. List any changes that were made to operations and/or facilities. lf
changes are made to the structure, use, number of occupants, etc., a new
license will be required with the updated information.

e. Business license shall be revoked if not submitted within 30 days ofthe
renewal date.

5. Staff can inspect the interior and exterior of the STR if complaints are received or
there is a reason to believe the structure has been modified to accommodate a

greater occu pancy than allowed.
18.160.050 Failure to obtain a Business License for an STR or violation ofthe Business

License shall be cause for revocation of the license and shall be subject to enforcement
and pena lties.

pg. 4 sTR Ordinance

f. Garbage pick-up agreement.



Section 3: This ordinance shall take effect and be in full force upon its passage, approval and
publication of the same in accordance with ldaho law.

PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DONNELLY, IDAHO
TH|S _ DAY OF _ 2020

Susan ayor

Attest

Lori Clemens, City Clerk/Treasu rer

pg. 5 STR Ordinance



City of Donnelly
169 Halferty Street

P.O. Box 725
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

To: Mayor & City Council

From: Lori Clemens

Re: Staff Report

Date: October 75,2O2O

Utility Billings: As of Thursday, October 15, 2020 there is 53,157.37- (11) past due 30 days or
more, in water billings.

Airport:

Clerk: Virtual ICCTFOA Conference

Donnelly Depot Center:

Parks & Recreation: Campground Host Update
Racquet Court
Boat Dock Trees

Road & Streets: Routine Maintenance
Pathway Extension

Water: Update Emergency Contact System

Construction on Phase ll, Water lmprovement System

Planning & Zoning: Cancelled

Office Closures: November 26,2O2O

Upcoming Meetint Dates: P&Z November 2, 2020

Local Option Tax: Receipts for September were S18,987.07.


